



IMPACT FEE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

City Council Chambers, 33 East Broadway Avenue Meridian, Idaho
Monday, January 25, 2021 at 1:00 PM

All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Meridian. Anyone desiring accommodation for disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the public meeting.

Minutes

ROLL CALL ATTENDANCE

<input type="checkbox"/> David Fulkerson	<input type="checkbox"/> Josh Cummings
<input type="checkbox"/> Jonathan Wardle	<input type="checkbox"/> Vacant
<input type="checkbox"/> John Nesmith	<input type="checkbox"/> Spencer Martin
<input type="checkbox"/> Seldon S. "Butch" Weedon	

ROLL CALL ATTENDANCE

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> David Fulkerson	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Josh Cummings
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jonathan Wardle	<input type="checkbox"/> Vacant
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> John Nesmith	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Spencer Martin
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Seldon S. "Butch" Weedon	

NON ROLL CALL ATTENDANCE

Todd Lavoie, Brad Purser, Jenny Fields, Tracy Basterrachea, Shanee Eckert

DISCUSSION TOPICS [ACTION ITEM]

1. Discuss Mayor and Council's request to consider conducting an Impact Fee Study for Fy2021 per the approved budget.
 - Most recent Study is effective 10/1/2019 (see attached)
 - Departments will present their thoughts on the timing of opening Impact Fee Study
 - City to present current levels of service calculations to support the discussion

Discuss Mayor and Council's request to consider conducting an Impact Fee Study for Fy2021 per the approved budget.

- Most recent Study is effective 10/1/2019 (see attached)

- Departments will present their thoughts on the timing of opening Impact Fee Study
- City to present current levels of service calculations to support the discussion
 - a. Todd discussed Impact Fee funds for FY20 and FY21
 - b. Steve Siddoway (Parks) discussed upcoming projects and projects currently in the works
 - c. Charles Butterfield (Fire) discussed upcoming projects
 - i. 3 fire stations with Police Precincts
 - Land already purchased
 - d. Committee motioned for Impact Study to be postponed to FY22 (10/1/2020)
 - e. Todd will set next Committee Meeting and inform Council of today's motion

ADJOURNMENT

1:50pm